
From: Information Redacted  
Sent: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 11:48 AM 
To: Information Redacted 
Cc: Information Redacted 
Subject: RE: 22/00094/MJR - Rompney Castle 
 
Hi Information Redacted, 
 
We’ve had a few spot-listing requests for Rompney Castle. Information Redacted 
have been working on the assessment, and we should be in a position to make a 
decision shortly. 
 
We’ll send you a copy of the assessment when we do. 
 
Thanks 
 
Information Redacted 
 
 
 
From: Information Redacted  
Sent: 09 February 2022 11:23 
To: Information Redacted 
Cc: Placemaking - Conservation / Creu Lleoedd - Cadwraeth 
<conservation@cardiff.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: 22/00094/MJR - Rompney Castle 
 
Hello again  
 
Can I ask if you received a spot listing request for the Rompney Castle pub?  
 
Some impressive chimneys. Tithe maps suggest it pre-dates 1846 – then called the 
Pear Tree Public House…. although this page (and others) suggests that it was built 
circa 1870 – I’d say that’s not correct. 
 
If you haven’t received a spot list request, can you please consider it as we will need 
to exhaust this given the level of objection generated at pre-app consultation.  
 
Thanks 
 
Information Redacted 
 
 
From: Information Redacted  
Sent: 09 February 2022 10:49 
To: Information Redacted 
Cc: Information Redacted 
Subject: 22/00094/MJR - Rompney Castle 
 
Hi Information Redacted 

mailto:conservation@cardiff.gov.uk
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.co.uk%2Fmaps%2F%4051.5043786%2C-3.1254186%2C3a%2C60y%2C204.97h%2C101.1t%2Fdata%3D!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sD0jXJHOy72y2DSMCzoSV5w!2e0!7i16384!8i8192%3Fhl%3Den&data=04%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7C907f554c090347e1fba408d9ebc07c05%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637800034204064674%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=CYPkjoFvMcFoioM97IWhUEmsiBXuTuRZYRe0UDc4RIk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fplaces.library.wales%2Fviewer%2F4548460%23%3Fcv%3D12%26h%3D465%26c%3D%26m%3D%26s%3D%26manifest%3Dhttps%253A%252F%252Fdamsssl.llgc.org.uk%252Fiiif%252F2.0%252F4548460%252Fmanifest.json%26xywh%3D-2763%252C-1%252C11621%252C4840&data=04%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7C907f554c090347e1fba408d9ebc07c05%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637800034204064674%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=3yI%2FWNNqMZjVfileUT0feUmKGi%2Fp%2FfPEnvczMQyJ0CY%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cardiffians.co.uk%2Fsuburbs%2Frumney.shtml&data=04%7C01%7CMichael.Weatherhead%40gov.wales%7C907f554c090347e1fba408d9ebc07c05%7Ca2cc36c592804ae78887d06dab89216b%7C0%7C0%7C637800034204064674%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=O%2FDpoLuM2DqGfB%2Fc1TZQR%2BWCaG%2FRHpBL%2F%2BprfGMoSlE%3D&reserved=0


 
The above case has just landed in my inbox. 
 
I’ve put a formal Place/Design consultation forward, but not sure if you want to do 
anything about it from a conservation standpoint even though there’s no designation. 
 
The submitted PAC Report indicates a 700+ petition against, including historic 
interest of the building. 
 
Information Redacted 
 
Cyngor Caerdydd / Cardiff Council 
 
Information Redacted 
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